
         

 

 

UNIVERSITY PLACE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MANATEE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

FEBRUARY 26, 2024 
4:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
27499 Riverview Center Boulevard, #253 

Bonita Springs, FL 33134 

www.universityplacecdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

UNIVERSITY PLACE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Hampton Inn Suites – Sarasota/Lakewood Ranch 

8565 Cooper Creek Boulevard 
Sarasota, Florida 34201 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
January 22, 2024 

4:30 P.M. 
 

  
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………........Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Public Comments 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. January 22, 2024 Regular Board Meeting……………………………………………………….Page 2 
2. February 7, 2024 Workshop Board Meeting……………………………………….....................Page 7 

G. Old Business 

1. Update on Gates and Securitas 

2. Status on Irrigation Pump Stations, Well Pumps and Main Line, Pump Replacement 

3. Update on Mainline Connectors 

4. Update on Meeting Street Turn Around 

5. Discussion Regarding Planters Knoll Drainage 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Acceptance of Annual Inspection Report………………………………………………Page 8 

2. Discussion Regarding Fence Repair along Honore 

3. Consider Approval to Enter into an Agreement with TLC to Replace Irrigation Controller 

4. Workshop Items as Required 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financials…………………………………………………………………………………….…...Page 76 

2. Legal Report 

3. Engineer Report 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 



Page 1



 

Page 1 of 5 
 

UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING  
JANUARY 22, 2024 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The January 22, 2024, Regular Board Meeting of the University Place Community Development District 
(the “District”) was called to order at 4:31 p.m. at the Hampton Inn & Suites located at 8565 Cooper 
Creek Boulevard, Sarasota, Florida 34201. 
 
B.  PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Sarasota Herald-Tribune on September 15, 2023, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 
2023/2024 Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
A quorum was established with the following Supervisors in attendance: 
 
Chairperson Tamara Cashi Present 
Vice Chairman William Poole Present 
Supervisor Sarah Kupiec  Present 
Supervisor David Meyers  Present 
Supervisor Denise Broyhill Present 

 
Staff in attendance included the following: 
 
District Manager Michelle Krizen Special District Services, Inc. 
District Engineer Robert Dvorak BDI Engineering  

 
Also present were those indicated on the attendance sign-in sheet. 
 
D.  ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
There was no public comment at this time. 
 

F.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  1.  November 27, 2023, Regular Board Meeting 
 
The minutes of the November 27, 2023, Regular Board Meeting were presented for consideration. 
 

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

A motion was made by Ms. Cashi, seconded by Ms. Broyhill and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the November 27, 2023, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
  2.  December 13, 2023, Workshop Meeting 
 
The minutes of the December 13, 2023, Workshop were presented for consideration. 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Cashi, seconded by Ms. Kupiec and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the December 13, 2023, Workshop, as presented.   
 
  3.  January 10, 2024, Workshop Meeting 
 
The minutes of the January 10, 2024, Workshop were presented for consideration. 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded by Ms. Cashi and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the January 10, 2024, Workshop, as presented.   
 
G.  OLD BUSINESS 
  1.  Update on Gates and Securitas 
 
Googlesheet for reporting gate/access issues has slowed down. The internet will be upgraded January 
31.  Mr. Poole requested the addition of the Spanish language as an option.  The gate response time is 
90 seconds or less 93% of the time.  
 
Mr. Meyers presented a report of items that Securitas needs to address, including missing equipment 
(two 350 VAC Uninterruptible Power Supplies (UPS) and a new NEMA Box with 2000 BTU AC  unit). 
Mr. Meyers also would like to have copies of manufacturers warranties, operation and installation 
manuals, wiring diagrams and system level written descriptions.  Mr. Meyers is also concerned that there 
are not proper labels matching each sensor input wire with sensor device; each camera wire with each 
input on the network video recorder, each communication device wire with its related input or output on 
the TekWave controller, etc. 
 
Ms. Broyhill is willing to meet with Securitas to label on Thursday.  Mr. Poole stated the schematics 
were available online but will confirm.  
 
Ms. Broyhill noted that front gate issues often cause backups onto the main road.  Ms. Broyhill asked 
Mr. Dvorak to look at the gate.  A concern Ms. Broyhill noticed was the entryway did not have enough 
space if a person had to change lanes.  Ms. Broyhill asked Mr. Dvorak to look at the possibility of 
shortening the median near the entrance.  This would shorten the distance required to back up to change 
lanes.  Mr. Dvorak commented that he watched the gate and was able to observe the issue.  Mr. Dvorak 
agrees that shortening the median is a viable option and would cost less than $5,000.  
 
A motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded by Ms. Kupiec authorizing Mr. Dvorak with a not to 
exceed amount of $5,000 to have the pavers removed and new pavers installed to shorten the median. 
 
A motion was then made by Mr. Meyers, seconded by Ms. Kupiec authorizing a not to exceed amount 
of $650 to purchase a bending sign for the entrance. 

Page 3



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

Ms. Broyhill and Susan Lerman, HOA, discussed creating a “cheat sheet” to share with the community 
with tips if there are gate issues.  
 
  2.  Status of Irrigation Pump Stations, Well Pumps and Main Line Pump Replacement 
 
Mr. Meyers reported that there have been very few repairs needed since the last meeting.  Mr. Meyers 
presented 4 projects totaling $5,057.10.  The projects presented were stump grinding at pump station 1 
($200), Amiad spare parts for filtration units ($1051.10), repair of the Meeting Street irrigation ($2,942), 
and determining the size of the irrigation mainline along Charleston ($864).  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Meyers, seconded by Ms. Cashi and passed unanimously authorizing a not 
to exceed amount of $5,057.10 to complete the projects listed above.  
 
  3.  Update on Mainline Connectors 
 
It was noted that the proposal from TLC in the amount of $864 was just approved to determine the size 
of the pipe. 
 
  4.  Update on Meeting Street Turnaround 
 
Mr. Dvorak reported that after looking at the Meeting Street turnaround area, he recommends curbing 
be installed.  Mr. Dvorak estimated that the cost would be less than $1,000.  
 
A motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded by Ms. Cashi and passed unanimously authorizing Mr. 
Dvorak a not to exceed amount to have curbing installed.  
 
A discussion occurred regarding the poles that are currently in place.  There was a consensus of the 
Board that Doug could add Bollard covers to the existing poles.  
 
  5.  Update on Cooper Creek Median 
 
Ms. Krizen was able to receive funds from PLC in December.  The work has been completed. 
 
H.  NEW BUSINESS 
   1.  Consider Proposal for Accepting Credit Cards with Bank United 
 
The presentation was previously shared with the Board.  A brief discussion took place regarding the 3% 
user fee with the consensus of the Board being that the user pays the fee not the District.  
 
A motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded by Ms. Kupiec and passed unanimously approving the 
proposal to accept credit cards with Bank United with the user paying the 3% 
 
  2.  Discussion Regarding Planters Knoll Drainage 
 
The only way to know the issues at Planters Knoll is to have a survey completed.  The previous survey 
would not be applicable because the elevation changed over time.  The high point should be 21.9 inches 
with a 2.4-foot fall to allow drainage.  Mr. Dvorak will bring a proposal to the next meeting.  The HOA 
is willing to share costs on this project.  

Page 4



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

  3.  Discussion Regarding Shared Cost with HOA Regarding Brazilian Pepper Cutting 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Meyers, seconded by Ms. Kupiec and passed unanimously authorizing a not 
to exceed $10,000 amount to be split with the HOA to remove the Brazilian Peppers.  
 
  4.  Discussion Regarding Landscaping Baskets 
 
The irrigation is in place and labeled, ready for planting. The initial planting is $1,600, which the HOA 
is willing to split the cost.  Mr. Meyers stated his opposition to authorizing the funds.  
 
A motion was made by Ms. Cashi, seconded by Ms. Kupiec to split the $1,600 planting cost with the 
HOA.   Upon being put to a vote, the motion FAILED on a vote of 2 to 3 with Mr. Meyers, Mr. Poole, 
and Ms. Broyhill dissenting. 
 
  5.  Discussion Regarding Landscaping Proposal 
 
A proposal from TLC in the amount of $3,058.50 was presented by Ms. Kupiec for the Cooper Creek 
entrance.  Mr. Meyers requested a second quote. 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Kupiec, seconded by Ms. Cashi and passed unanimously authorizing $1,555 
for TLC to plant Clusia at the Meeting Street turnaround. 
 
  6.  Workshop Items, as Required 
 
TLC has requested that the Christmas light be removed for tree trimming.  Ms. Krizen will follow-up 
with Doug to confirm the timing. 
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  Financials 
 
Ms. Krizen presented the financials.  There were no questions from the Board Members. 
 
The next Workshop Meeting is scheduled for February 7, 2024.  The next Regular Board Meeting is 
scheduled for February 26, 2024. 
 
The Board was advised that Form 1 needs to be electronically submitted this year.  They were also 
advised that Board Members are now required to take 4 hours of ethics training annually. 
 
  2.  Engineer’s Report 
 
Mr. Dvorak completed the SWFWMD recertification. There was nothing out of compliance. The 
complete report will be shared with the Board later.  
 
J.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Ms. Lerman of the HOA confirmed that if the HOA purchased the plants, the CDD would take on the 
cost of irrigation.  
 

Page 5



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

The rocks will not work on pond 7.  Further discussion will take place regarding rock usage.  
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Ms. Cashi, seconded 
by Ms. Kupiec and passed unanimously adjourning the meeting at 6:35 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ________________________________   _________________________________ 
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson/Vice-Chair 

Page 6



 

 

University Place CDD workshop minutes 2/07/2024 
 
4 board members present: David Meyers, Sarah (Kupiec) Hartz, Denise Broyhill, Bill Poole 
 
Rich Lutley from TLC made a presentation about our irrigation computer issues 
It is extremely old and should be replaced. The cost is $7000. The parts for the current system 
are in short supply and are no longer being manufactured. 
A new system would give us the benefits of having ethernet connectivity, cellular connection, 
reporting (we have no access now), availability to look at flow, etc. It would tell us when 
something is not working instead of manually troubleshooting. 
 
Bill gave updates on the gates. The iron gate controller is still an issue. The pedestrian gate on 
Honore has been fixed. 
Denise and David presented Gate Access Instructions and a FAQs sheet for review to the other 
members and eventual distribution to the neighborhood. 
 
David updated on pumps - there was a pump failure at pump station 5. The contractor has been 
notified and is coming out soon.  
There was also a major failure with the controller. The package has been lost in transit by 
FedEx. We are tracking it but may have to replace the order. 
The massive Brazilian pepper tree has been removed by Apex. 
The TLC PC wen down (as discussed in the presentation by TLC) and caused the irrigation 
management to be down for 3 weeks. It also caused some residents’ irrigation to run more than 
scheduled. David wants to look at a better disaster recovery plan for irrigation. 
 
Updates on Meeting Street - David said the irrigation will cost $2800. We discussed the 
possibility of putting the unwanted rocks on the right side of the Meeting Street turnaround to 
avoid having to redo the irrigation there. Some board members have to go look at it. 
 
Denise reported that Robert said Tim had not formalized the proposal in writing yet, but 
shortening the median strip at the Cooper Creek entrance would cost $4500. We had approved 
up to $5000 for that project. Denise asked Robert if they could include reflectors on the end or 
possibly reflective paint. 

Page 7



Brletic Dvorak, Inc.
536 4th Ave. S. Unit #4
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

813-361-1466

INSPECTION REPORT

University Place CDD
University Place Phase A A1-B/Cooper Creek

PERMIT/REVISION NUMBER: 492.104

ATTN: Michelle Krizen
27499 Riverview Center Blvd, #253

Bonita Springs, Florida 34134

Prepared By: 

Page 8



CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 1/2/2024 PERMIT NUMBER: 492.014
INSPECTED BY: Jerry Whited POND PERIMETER: 309 ft
POND NUMBER: UP5 POND AREA: 6,777 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: No
Benifitial Vegetaion Present: Yes Water Quality: Above Average
Tailwater Issue Observed: No Water Quality Notes: NA

SEVERITY RANKING: NA
TYPE OF EROSION: None

INSPECTOR NOTES: One weir with skimmer observed to be in operational condition with no defects. 

INSPECTOR NOTES: No erosions or shoreline defects observed. 

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: N/A
TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

Page 9



 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 10



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 11



 
 
 
 

Page 12



CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 1/2/2024 PERMIT NUMBER: 492.014
INSPECTED BY: Jerry Whited POND PERIMETER: 525 ft
POND NUMBER: UP6 POND AREA: 14,509 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: No
Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Average
Tailwater Issue Observed: No Water Quality Notes: NA

SEVERITY RANKING: NA
TYPE OF EROSION: None

INSPECTOR NOTES: One weir with skimmer observed to be in operational condition. Wing walls of weir have some 
washout starting. 

INSPECTOR NOTES: No erosion or shoreline defects observed. 

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Minor
TYPE OF DAMAGE: Weir wingwalls washing out.

Page 13



 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 14



 
 
 

 
 
 

Wingwalls
are washing
out.

Page 15



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 16



CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 1/2/2024 PERMIT NUMBER: 492.014
INSPECTED BY: Jerry Whited POND PERIMETER: 1,186 ft
POND NUMBER: UP7 POND AREA: 65,131 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: No
Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Average
Tailwater Issue Observed: No Water Quality Notes: NA

SEVERITY RANKING: NA
TYPE OF EROSION: None

INSPECTOR NOTES: One MEP observed fully submerged with no defects observed. One control structure with skimmers 
observed to be in operational condition with no defects. There are pipes running South/North under the adjacent street 
Alston Ct. The area is overgrown with vegetation in front of the pipes. 

INSPECTOR NOTES: No erosion or pond bank defects observed. 

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Minor
TYPE OF DAMAGE: Vegetation Overgrowth

Page 17



 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 18



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 19



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 20



 
 
 

 
 
 

Pipes
under this
vegetatio
n

Page 21



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Pipes
under this
vegetation

Page 22



CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 1/2/2024 PERMIT NUMBER: 492.014
INSPECTED BY: Jerry Whited POND PERIMETER: 1,102 ft
POND NUMBER: Pond UP8 POND AREA: 45,090 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: No
Benifitial Vegetaion Present: Yes Water Quality: Average
Tailwater Issue Observed: No Water Quality Notes: Some Surface Algae

SEVERITY RANKING: Monitor
TYPE OF EROSION: Wild Hogs

INSPECTOR NOTES: 3 MES's and one weir with skimmer all observed to be in operational condition with no defects. 

INSPECTOR NOTES: Evidence of feral hogs rooting up an area near the weir on the NW side of the pond. Activity should 
be monitored and consider trapping. 

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: N/A
TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

Page 23



 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 24



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 25



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 26



 
 
 

 
 
 

Hogs Rooting

Page 27



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 28



 
 
 
 
 

Page 29



CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 1/2/2024 PERMIT NUMBER: 492.014
INSPECTED BY: Jerry Whited POND PERIMETER: 467 ft
POND NUMBER: UP9 POND AREA: 12,036 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes
Benifitial Vegetaion Present: Yes Water Quality: Below Average
Tailwater Issue Observed: No Water Quality Notes: Surface Algae & Trash

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor
TYPE OF EROSION: Water level fluctuation

INSPECTOR NOTES: 2 Control Structures observed to be in operational condition with no defects. 1 MES observed to be 
completely undermined, but has retained structural integrity. 

INSPECTOR NOTES: Minor water level fluctuation related shoreline erosion observed. MES is undermined as well.

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Minor
TYPE OF DAMAGE: MES Undermined

Page 30



 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 31



 
 
 

 
 
 

MES
Undermined.

Page 32



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 33



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 34



 
 
 
 

Page 35



CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 1/2/2024 PERMIT NUMBER: 492.014
INSPECTED BY: Jerry Whited POND PERIMETER: 1,556 ft
POND NUMBER: UP10 POND AREA: 59,318 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: No
Benifitial Vegetaion Present: Yes Water Quality: Below Average
Tailwater Issue Observed: No Water Quality Notes: Algae

SEVERITY RANKING: NA
TYPE OF EROSION: None

INSPECTOR NOTES: 1 MEP completely submerged with no defects observed. 1 control structure observed to have a 
damaged grate. Vegetation needs to be cut back from the control structure. 

INSPECTOR NOTES: No erosion or shoreline defects observed.

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Average
TYPE OF DAMAGE: Control Structure Repair

Page 36



 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 37



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 38



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 39



 
 
 

 
 
 

A couple of
these bars in
the side
grate are
broken off.Top grate is

wedged up due
to the broken
side grate and
maybe
tampering.

Vegetation
encroaching
on control
structure.

Page 40



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 41



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 42



CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 1/2/2024 PERMIT NUMBER: 492.014
INSPECTED BY: Jerry Whited POND PERIMETER: 1,685 ft
POND NUMBER: UP11 POND AREA: 110,676 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: No
Benifitial Vegetaion Present: Yes Water Quality: Above Average
Tailwater Issue Observed: No Water Quality Notes: NA

SEVERITY RANKING: NA
TYPE OF EROSION: None

INSPECTOR NOTES: 2 MES's and 1 control structure with 4 skimmers observed all to be in operational condition with no 
defects. 

INSPECTOR NOTES: No erosion or shoreline defects observed. 

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: N/A
TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

Page 43



 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 44



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 45



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 46



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 47



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 48



CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 1/2/2024 PERMIT NUMBER: 492.014
INSPECTED BY: Jerry Whited POND PERIMETER: 1,363 ft
POND NUMBER: UP12 POND AREA: 66,305 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: No
Benifitial Vegetaion Present: Yes Water Quality: Average
Tailwater Issue Observed: No Water Quality Notes: NA

SEVERITY RANKING: NA
TYPE OF EROSION: None

INSPECTOR NOTES: 1 MEP observed completely submerged and in operational condition with no defects. 1 control 
structure with 1 skimmer observed to be in operational condition with no defects. 

INSPECTOR NOTES: No erosion or shoreline defects observed. 

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: N/A
TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

Page 49



 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 50



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 51



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 52



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 53



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 54



CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 1/2/2024 PERMIT NUMBER: 492.012
INSPECTED BY: Jerry Whited POND PERIMETER: 1,428 ft
POND NUMBER: UP13 POND AREA: 126,976 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: No
Benifitial Vegetaion Present: Yes Water Quality: Average
Tailwater Issue Observed: No Water Quality Notes: NA

SEVERITY RANKING: NA
TYPE OF EROSION: None

INSPECTOR NOTES: 1 MEP and 1 control structure with 4 skimmer obereved to be in operational condition with no 
defects. 

INSPECTOR NOTES: No erosion or shoreline defects observed. 

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: N/A
TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

Page 55



 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 56



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 57



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 58



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 59



CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 1/2/2024 PERMIT NUMBER: 492.014
INSPECTED BY: Jerry Whited POND PERIMETER: 4,056 ft
POND NUMBER: UP14 POND AREA: 845,314 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: No
Benifitial Vegetaion Present: Yes Water Quality: Above Average
Tailwater Issue Observed: No Water Quality Notes: NA

SEVERITY RANKING: NA
TYPE OF EROSION: None

INSPECTOR NOTES: 1 MEP & 3 MES's observed to be in operational condition with no defects.

INSPECTOR NOTES: No erosion or shoreline defects observed. 

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: N/A
TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

Page 60



 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 61



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 62



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 63



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 64



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 65



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 66



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 67



CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 1/2/2024 PERMIT NUMBER: 492.014
INSPECTED BY: Jerry Whited POND PERIMETER: 1,275 ft
POND NUMBER: UP15 POND AREA: 82,653 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: No
Benifitial Vegetaion Present: Water Quality: Average
Tailwater Issue Observed: No Water Quality Notes: NA

SEVERITY RANKING: NA
TYPE OF EROSION: None

INSPECTOR NOTES: 1 control structure with 3 skimmers observed to be in operational condition with no defects. 

INSPECTOR NOTES: No erosion or shoreline defects observed. 

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: N/A
TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

Page 68



 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 69



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 70



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 71



CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 1/2/2024 PERMIT NUMBER: 492.104
INSPECTED BY: Jerry Whited POND PERIMETER: 413 ft
POND NUMBER: Pond1 POND AREA: 11,028 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: No
Benifitial Vegetaion Present: Yes Water Quality: Abover Average
Tailwater Issue Observed: No Water Quality Notes: NA

SEVERITY RANKING: NA
TYPE OF EROSION: None

INSPECTOR NOTES: One drain observed to be in operational condition with no defects. 

INSPECTOR NOTES: No erosion or shorline defects observed.

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: N/A
TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

Page 72



 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 73



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 74



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 75



 University Place
Community Development District

   Financial Report For
January 2024

Page 76



Page 77



Administrative

Other Public Safety

Page 78



Landscape

Irrigation Services

Roads and Street Facilities

Common Area

Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89


	University Place Community Development District - February 26, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	Approval of Minutes
	January 22, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	February 7, 2024 Workshop Board Meeting Minutes

	Consider Acceptance of Annual Inspection Report
	Financials




